KATRINA DUBE

Cybersecurity Professional

CONTACT

423-482-1644

✓ katrinaldube@gmail.com

Blountville, TN

kdove.moe

EDUCATION

Purdue University Global

2022 - Present GPA: 4.0 B.A. in Cybersecurity - Software Development with Python

CERTIFICATIONS

• Cybersecurity Micro-Credential through Purdue Unversity Global

SKILLS

- Leadership
- Cybersecurity
- Computer Literacy
- Computer Science
- Problem Solving
- Python
- Java

LINKS

 Credly: https://www.credly.com/users/ka trina-dube/badges

Github: https://github.com/Kd0ve

PROFILE

I'm Katrina, a passionate learner. I am currently studying for a bachelor's in Cybersecurity with a focus on Software Development using Python. My expertise is primarily in penetration testing and RE, but I do have an interest in blue team activities. I am open to any opportunity to learn, so please connect with me!

WORK EXPERIENCE

SALES ASSOCIATE

Best Buy

August 2022 - Present

CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE

ACT

May 2022 - June 2022

AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

FS-ISAC WOMEN IN CYBER SCHOLARSHIP

FS-ISAC

September 2023

I am a recipient of the Women in Cyber Scholarship issued by FSISAC. I was assigned a mentor as well as allowed to attend the FynCyber Today summit.

PROJECTS / ACTIVITIES

NATIONAL CYBER LEAGUE

CyberSkyline

Fall 2023, Spring 2024

I've been participating in the National Cyber League competition for the past two years. This past year, 2024, I got 240th place out of 7406 participants.

JERSEY CTF

NJIT

Spring 2024

I competed with my team, PUGlobal2, in the 2024 Jersey CTF. We got 6659 points, getting 47th place out of 520 total teams.